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July 14, 2003
RI: Reoegade Pars Washer

Frank Gentiln

A Pete Loborg

Fixed Operations Direcror
5801 Washington Ave.
P.CL Box 080977

Racine, WT 53408

Dear Mr. Loberg,

The discharpe andlysis from the Renegude Farts Washer indicates thar this parss washer sysiem meets
Hacine Wastewater dischurge Ymits, The Racine Wastewater Urility will allow Frank Gestile fo
discharge waste from the Renegade Parts Washer inw the sewemge system, with the following

conditions:

= All subsequent discharges are to be in compliance with the Rucine wastewster discharge

ordinance,

. The Urlity resecves the right to sample the dischaxge or to inspert the par washer set-ap.

= This product i§ 1o be used only as designed and with the approved solution.

* The wse of the parts wesher and wastewsier discharge from this uait 5 granted onir to Frank

Gentile. The expected discharge rate is upproximately 50 gallons per month.

* Any viclation of the above stated corditions or any indication that the use of this produer is
causing interitrence with the processes at the wastewater treatment plant will tesulr in

termination of s use.

1f you have any conceres or guestions, please call me gr 636-0523.
) q !

Sincerely,

_
7/;7@{ A Mw&ﬂ%\
Moxa 3, Edandson

Induaiziad Pretreatment Coordinatoe/Laboratory Director
Racine Wastewater (ulicy

Cily Haii Annex
300 Center Sireed, Room 227
Racing, Wiscansin 53403
262-636-9181
262-635-3833 FAX



